Monique Blumenberg

Evergreen Park, IL 60805 memmons5584@gmail.com +1 773 563 6018

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with 12 years of healthcare experience as an LPN, eagerly looking to join a team where growth can occur on a daily basis. Focused on delivering high quality care to individuals of all backgrounds while maintaining patient safety and promoting satisfaction with facility services. Ability to work efficiently and effectively with little to no supervision.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

OSF Little Company of Mary Medical Center - Evergreen Park, IL January 2021 to March 2022

- Delivered high-quality nursing care to patients on 22-bed medical-surgical unit.
- Performed comprehensive assessments to identify patient needs, devise care plans, modify care solutions and support patient rights.

• Collaborated with multidisciplinary healthcare professionals to administer therapies and maintain continuum of care.

• Administered medications and treatments as directed and as appropriate for patient's medical care in collaboration with multi-disciplinary team.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Summit of Uptown - Park Ridge, IL October 2018 to June 2020

Assisted Living Facility/Memory Care

- Communicate concerns regarding clients' status, care and environment to nursing supervisors
- Monitor and maintain safety for residents
- Properly delegate tasks to resident care aides

Licensed Practical Nurse school nurse

Chicago Public Schools - Chicago, IL March 2014 to October 2018

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE 03/2014 to 10/2018 Chicago Public School - Chicago, IL

School System/ K-12

• Assisted children K-12th grade with G-tube feedings, medication administration, diabetic care, basic first aid, and other medical needs as necessary.

• Assessed the health and wellness of children through listening to understand their ailments and discomforts.

• Maintained appropriate and up to date documentation for each student needing school based healthcare

Licensed Practical Nurse

ManorCare Health Services - Oak Lawn, IL March 2012 to September 2012

Rehab Facility/LTC

- Provided rehab care post surgery
- Ensured medication and various treatments were received in a timely manner

• Showed compassion and care for those in need of assistance while making sure they received the appropriate medical attention

Licensed Practical Nurse

Avenue Care Center - Chicago, IL March 2010 to August 2011

Long Term Care Facility

• Performed all assigned duties as a licensed practical nurse including G-tube feedings, Foley care, and diabetic care

- Administered care to Alzheimer's patients and ensured daily medical needs were met as necessary
- Monitored and ensured the safety of patients through consistent check-ins and room visits while continuously building morale

Licensed Practical Nurse

Psychiatric Facility - Chicago, IL November 2008 to March 2010

IL

Psychiatric Facility

- Monitored and cared for residents with mental health concerns
- Administered medication

• Recorded copious notes and documented each interaction with patients to ensure accurate documentation of care while keeping everyone in the loop of what happened daily

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

Herzing University - Kenosha, WI May 2018 to December 2019

Licensed Practical Nursing

Everest College April 2007 to April 2008

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: May 2022

State: IL

RN Expires: February 2024 State: WI

Skills

- Proficient in MS Office
- CPR Certified
- Detail oriented
- Ability to work in a team as well as individually
- Good communication and interpersonal skills
- Basic Nursing care
- NG/G-tube care
- Urinary Foley care
- Tracheostomy care
- Colonostomy care
- Blood Glucose monitoring
- Medication administration
- Excellent listening and observation skills
- Good problem solver
- Multi-tasking and prioritization
- Staff direction and task delegation
- Alzheimer's Care
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding
- Vital Signs
- Memory Care
- Hospice Care